
1

From: jane donaldson >
Sent: 24 April 2025 09:19
To: Development Control
Subject: Ref 4/25/2124/0B1  Variation of conditions - 5 Ellerbeck Barns, Egremont

CAUTION: External email, think before you click!  
Please report any suspicious email to our IT Helpdesk  
 

St Bees Parish Council has considered this application to vary conditions of approval 4/22/2042/0F1 for the 
siting of holiday pods. It is noted that the drainage proposals are based on a maximum occupancy of 8 people. 
The Parish Council trusts that Highways will comment on the highways aspects of the application, as the site is 
quite close to a bend on a road with a 60mph limit so refuse vehicles parking on the road could present a 
hazard. 

Jane Donaldson 

Clerk to St Bees Parish Council 


